

CBD BUG Meeting

Wednesday 27 August 2008

12:30pm – 2:00pm

Community Meeting Room,
Brisbane Square

Action items	Person responsible	Deadline
✓ Organize weekend meeting to review Future Cycle Network	Leslie Martin	ASAP
✓ Review Future Cycle Network	volunteers	Before Sept 08 meeting
✓ Provide submission on Kangaroo Point bike path	Paul French/Paul Murdoch	19 September
✓ Sort out website	PF, LM, IL, AR	ASAP
✓ Approach Chalk Hotel re joint lobbying for contraflow lane on Stanley Street	Paul French	ASAP
✓ request BCC and BQ to have 10km signs near Goodwill Bridge removed	Paul French	asap
✓ Prepare CBD BUG submission for NorthBank	Paul Murdoch	Before 24 Sept
✓ Provide letter to Leslie Martin for website	John Lister	ASAP
✓ Include additional ideas in draft letter and provide to next meeting	Paul French	24 September
✓ Organise guest speaker from Queensland Transport	Leslie Martin	ASAP
✓ Letter to DPW re building audit and proposed 80 George Street facility	Leslie Martin	ASAP
✓ Investigate path in Gasworks property development	Donald Campbell	ASAP
✓ Add extra links to website	Leslie Martin	ASAP
✓ Add Logos to next meeting's agenda	Leslie Martin	24 September

Agenda item: NEXT MEETING

Wednesday 24 September, 2008.

12:30 – 2:00

Community Meeting room, Brisbane Square

Presenter: Donald Campbell

GUEST SPEAKERS:

- TBC